12/3/74

Dear Ur, Cochran,
Thanks for your 11/29.

All I can do about Yebruary is express a willingness.

1% dgends on whgt I'm doin:, when it has $o be done (as with court desdlines)
and in part on whether I can find time to reat a bit. I'm getting pratty tired,

Don't expect too much of the Archives. Jt tukes a long tizme to go over all that
stuff most of which meana nothing.

Nor is it orgunized in any way intended to make data ac: epsible.
The 26 volwws ure vary scarce, L knov of non: availabla,.

Best mgards and thanks,
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